
This will be a hybrid meeting held in person in the Village Council Chambers with a remote participation option available via Zoom due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and 
audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three 
working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village by writing or 
phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting               18500 W. 13 Mile Road  
Tuesday, August 16, 2022                                       7:30 p.m. 
 

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83916486347 
Meeting ID: 839 1648 6347 

Dial in: 1-646-876-9923 (US)  
 

AGENDA 
Roll Call/Call to order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held August 3, 2022. 
2. Review and consider approval of minutes of a Closed Session Council meeting held August 3, 2022. 
3. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, August 15, 2022. 

 
Business Agenda 
1.    Review and consider approval of Birmingham Youth Assistance’s volunteers for FY 2022-2023. 
2.    Discuss Birmingham Country Club’s Proposed Expansion of Pickleball Courts Along Saxon Drive. 
 
Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments  
 
Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83916486347


REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – AUGUST 3, 2022 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President George; President Pro-Tem Hrydziuszko; Members: Abboud, 

Kecskemeti, Mooney, and Peddie 

 

Absent: O’Gorman 

  

Also Present: Village Manager, Campbell 

  Village Clerk/Assistant Manager, Rutkowski  

  Village Attorney, Ryan  

  Public Safety Director, Torongeau  

 

President George called the regular Village Council meeting to order at 7:37 p.m. in the Village 

Council Chambers located at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025. The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Peddie, to approve the agenda as published.  

 

 Motion passed. 

 

SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS: RECOGNITION OF PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEMBER, ROBERT STEMPIEN 

George thanked outgoing Planning Commission Member Robert Stempien for 15 years of service 

on the Commission. He stated the community appreciates his experience and tenure. 

 

Robert Stempien, Mayfair, stated that his time on the Commission went by quickly. He said the 

Commission has done great things over the years and he is leaving it in good hands. He said he 

did not seek reappointment in order to give other residents the opportunity to serve. He highlighted 

improvements made in Beverly Park, the Southfield Road corridor, and beautification.  

 

George presented Stempien with a plaque from the Village.  

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Grace Ward, Sheridan, commented on the right of way at Madison and Dunblaine and said the 

area has a tree and fence and it needs to be weeded, mulched, and painted. She requested annuals 

be planted in the area. She volunteered her time to maintain the area and asked if the Village would 

provide reimbursements for the expenses.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Peddie, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held July 19, 2022. 

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, August 1, 2022. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – AUGUST 3, 2022 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

SECOND READING AND CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE 381 TO REZONE 

RIVERSIDE PARK FROM R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO PP PUBLIC 

PROPERTY 

Campbell provided an overview. Ryan gave the second reading of proposed Ordinance 381.  

 

Motion by Abboud, second by Hrydziuszko, the Beverly Hills Village Council adopts 

Ordinance 381 as read by the Village Attorney to take effect 20 days after publication in a 

newspaper circulated within the Village. 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills Ordains:  

 

Section 1.01. That Village of Beverly Hills Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 22 of the Municipal 

Code is hereby amended by amending the Zoning Map 22.06.030 herein and made a part 

thereof as follows:  

 

To rezone from R-1 Single Family Residential to P-P Public Property the following 

described property now zoned R-1 in the area of the Village of Beverly Hills, commonly 

known as Riverside Park, bounded by Evergreen Road on Riverside Drive and abuts a pond 

which is part of the Rough River corridor. (Zoning Map Amendments attached as Exhibit 

A)  

 

Description of the Proposed P-P District Boundaries:  

T1N, R10E, SEC 2 SUPERVISOR’S PLAT NO 13 LOT 6, ALSO LOT 10 EXC THAT 

PART REPLATTED INTO ‘OLD MILL SUB’, ALSO PART OF LOT 3 OF ‘OLD MILL 

SUB’ DESC AS BEG AT NE LOT COR, TH S 04-31-34 W 60.99 FT, TH S 84-38-46 W 

TO W EDGE OF DAM EXT SLY, TH NLY ALG SD EDGE TO N LOT LINE, TH N 84-

38-46 E TO BEG 8/19/88 FR 001 & 002. TH-24-02-151-017  

 

Section 2.01. Public hearing having been held by the Planning Commission on June 22, 

2022, the provisions of this Ordinance shall take effect 20 days after its publication in a 

newspaper circulated within the Village. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

SECOND READING AND CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE 382 TO REZONE 

BEVERLY GREEN FROM R-2B SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO PP PUBLIC 

PROPERTY 

Campbell provided an overview. Ryan gave the second reading of proposed Ordinance 382. 

 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Mooney, the Beverly Hills Village Council adopts 

Ordinance 382 as read by the Village Attorney to take effect 20 days after publication in a 

newspaper circulated within the Village. 

 

The Village of Beverly Hills Ordains:  

 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – AUGUST 3, 2022 – PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Section 1.01. That Village of Beverly Hills Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 22 of the Municipal 

Code is hereby amended by amending the Zoning Map 22.06.030 herein and made a part 

thereof as follows:  

 

To rezone from R-2B Single Family Residential to P-P Public Property the following 

described property now zoned R-2B in the area of the Village of Beverly Hills, commonly 

known as Beverly Green, bounded by Beverly Road and Greenfield Road. (Zoning Map 

Amendments attached as Exhibit A)  

 

Description of the Proposed P-P District Boundaries:  

 

T1N, R10E, SEC 1 BEVERLY HILLS SUB NO 1 PARK BOUNDED BY BEVERLY CT, 

GREENFIELD RD & BEVERLY ROAD. TH-24-01-284-001  

 

Section 2.01. Public hearing having been held by the Planning Commission on June 22, 

2022, the provisions of this Ordinance shall take effect 20 days after its publication in a 

newspaper circulated within the Village. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER REQUEST TO PURCHASE TWO PATROL VEHICLES 

FOR THE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT 

Campbell gave an overview of the request. The Public Safety Department is respectfully 

requesting that we replace two Patrol Tahoes with funds from the 2023 budget. The purchases 

would be made from Berger Chevrolet in Grand Rapids Michigan, which has the state of Michigan 

and Oakland County cooperative purchase bids awarded to them. The Village has purchased 

previously from Berger with very positive results. The cost of each vehicle is $40,292.00 and the 

total bid amount would be $80,584.00. Also included is the invoice to fit a Tahoe with the 

necessary equipment. The vehicle changeover cost is $21,133.16 per vehicle, for a total cost of 

$42,266.32. The funding for all costs with the purchase and associated equipment is available in 

Account 205-900-980.02 in FY 2023. 

 

The new Tahoes would replace the two oldest Tahoes in the fleet which are nearing their life cycles 

and would be approaching 70,000. The two 2018 Tahoes to be replaced are Patrol Vehicle numbers 

305 with 65,977 miles and 307 with 65,751 miles. The two decommissioned Tahoes would then 

be offered for sale via a used car selling and purchasing website that the department is currently 

utilizing to sell other decommissioned service vehicles. Resulting revenues would then be 

deposited into the vehicle fleet account for future vehicle purchases.  

 

Motion by Peddie, second by Abboud, be it resolved, the Village of Beverly Hills Council 

awards the purchase of two (2) 2022 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD PPV patrol vehicles in the 

amount of $80,584.00 to Berger Chevrolet 2525 28th Street S.E. Grand Rapids, Michigan 

49512. Village Council further approves the expenditure of up to $42,266.32 for the vehicle 

changeover expenses, with the preferred vendor. Funds are available in Account #205-900-

980.02. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – AUGUST 3, 2022 – PAGE 4 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

Motion passed (6-0) 

DISCUSSION ITEM – REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES 

A. IT SUPPORT 

B. LEGAL 

C. PLANNING 

D. AUDIT/ACCOUNTING 

George provided an overview of the discussion item. He noted that it is a regular occurrence to 

publish requests for proposals for professional services. He said the personnel committee discussed 

this topic with the previous Village Manager and wanted to start the conversation again. He noted 

that all of the listed vendors/contracts have been in place for over a decade.  

Mooney agreed with bidding out the services. He suggested directing Administration to research 

cyber security agreements and compare them with MML, the State of Michigan, the Department 

of Homeland Security, and neighboring communities. He stated that the legal services item should 

be referred to the personnel committee since the Village Attorney reports to the Council. He said 

that all of the current contractors are good professionals that have been serving the Village. He 

said that the Village Attorney and Auditors do an excellent job, but that the Village should shop 

around. He would like to obtain input from the Planning Commission regarding planning 

consultant services.  

Peddie said that IT Support would be a great place to start with an emphasis on cyber security. She 

also noted that the auditing contract was set to expire, so that should be a priority. She cautioned 

against implementing too many changes at one time, especially with a new manager on board.  

Hrydziuszko stated that it is important for the Council to be well educated on the services that the 

Village has now and what else is available. She would like to be responsible with tax payer dollars. 

Abboud noted that the MML and SEMCOG often have professionals in these fields as guest 

speakers. He wants to be sure the Village is staying up to date on all of the required resolutions 

and mandates in these areas.  

George commented on the RFP process and scope of services. He said that there are many 

templates out there, so they would not be starting from scratch.  

Mooney agreed with Peddie’s comment about not changing too much at once. He noted that they 

may not end up changing anything at all.  

George and Mooney agreed that the Personnel Committee should come back to the Council with 

recommendations.  

Motion by Mooney, second by Kecskemeti, the Beverly Hills Village Council directs 

Administration to research the Department of Homeland Security, State of Michigan, 

Michigan Municipal League, and neighboring communities’ Information Technology 

policies for the purposes of outlining parameters for IT services and cyber security request 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – AUGUST 3, 2022 – PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

for proposals and to provide a comparison to the Village’s current provider to the Village 

Council not later than September 20, 2022.  

 

Motion passed. 

 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, the Beverly Hills Village Council directs the 

Personnel Committee to research and interview relevant staff, including the Public Safety 

Director, and any other entity it deems appropriate regarding Legal services; A Planning 

Commission subcommittee and other municipalities regarding Planning Consulting 

services; and the Finance Director, Treasurer, and Village Manager regarding auditing 

services, and report back a request for proposals outline to Council in a manner that the 

majority of the Personnel Committee deems appropriate.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Update on Village Hall Generator – Village Council approved the purchase of a generator for 

Village Hall in the fall of 2021.  The contractor will begin setting up the necessary concrete pad 

and preparing the mechanical and electrical connections for the generator.  That work will be 

completed in August.  Due to supply chain issues, the generator will likely be arriving and installed 

this fall. 

 

Update on DTE Outreach – Last year, Village Administration reached out to our Community 

Relations representative for a report on the recent storms and power outages experienced in the 

Village.  DTE Engineers were asked to prepare a report and analysis that was to be shared with 

Council and the community as soon as it is available. After a recent conversation with the 

representative from DTE, the report should be completed in late August.  The report shall cover 

DTE’s tree trimming in the Village, upgrading the utility poles, and technologies being 

implemented to ensure better service to the residents of Beverly Hills. 

 

Training Session – Department Heads will be undergoing a staff training on Thursday, August 11, 

2022.  The training will be from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m.  Village Hall will remain open, and there will be 

coverage all day for any resident issues. 

 

NEXT Survey – Next recently conducted an online survey with the public to gauge their 

satisfaction with Next’s programming and services. The survey contained 15 questions. A synopsis 

of the survey results is attached to this report.  The summary report specifically notes points of 

pride and areas that require improvements.  A full copy of the survey can be obtained by calling 

Village offices and/or NEXT. 

 

Mooney stated that DTE clear cuts branches away from their lines. He noted that the Pilgrim Oak 

at Beverly Park has been cut down and a large base remains and hopes that a sculptor or wood 

carver can create something with the remaining base. He inquired about the lily pads at Riverside 

Pond. He said he would not support dredging the pond. Campbell noted that the Interim DPW 

Director is looking into options regarding the pond.  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – AUGUST 3, 2022 – PAGE 6 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

Kecskemeti noted that the lily pads are native to Michigan, but their behavior is invasive. She 

asked about reports of theft. She asked for a summary of all auto related crimes in the Village. She 

said proactive outreach from the Public Safety Department would be appreciated by the 

community.  

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Kecskemeti inquired about Riverside Pond and commented on resident opinions about lily pads 

and the dam. She stated that there are regulations that the Village is required to follow. She said 

that it is an issue that the Village will have to reckon with. She said the dam should be included in 

the Village’s infrastructure plan.  

 

Abboud said that he and Campbell attended SEMCOG’s Water Infrastructure meeting. He said the 

MML Convention is coming up this fall. He reported that the Senior Advisory Committee received 

ARPA funding for the senior population in Oakland County. The Next meeting is next week and 

annual memberships cost $45 for residents. He gave updates on the subcommittees he sits on 

including: infrastructure, branding/signs, police consulting, electronic signs, and short-term 

rentals. He stated that the office parking lot needs attention.  

 

Mooney congratulated the new Southfield Township Treasurer, Kim Chalifoux, on her 

appointment. He congratulated Southfield Township Clerk Eileen Harryvan for running a 

successful Primary Election. He talked about Beverly Park and noted that people have different 

visions of what the park should be. He said Riverside Pond should be looked at and noted that the 

Village does not own the entire property. He commented on the buckthorn removal results and 

said they were less than optimal. He said buckthorn has grown back and he is not happy about it. 

He said the drinking fountain by the baseball fields at Beverly Park was not turned on. He asked 

why there are portable toilets at Beverly Park. He suggested adding more toilets, fixing the fence, 

improving the disc golf path, and putting in turf at Beverly Park. He said there were weeds and 

poison ivy at the park and he thinks it should look better.  

 

Hrydziuszko agreed that the Village is in a tough spot regarding buckthorn removal. She said it is 

difficult to repopulate an area that is continually being sprayed. She said there is a lot of remaining 

seed base from what had been there for years. She suggested perhaps taking a step back and work 

on the invasive species removal in sections. She said she would take Mooney’s concerns to the 

Parks & Recreation Board and that the Board is focused on a lot of things right now. She said there 

has been talk about improving the fields. She noted the Parks Board will be discussing the 

community survey results at their August meeting. The next Concert in the Park is on Friday, 

August 12th at Beverly Park. She thanked Council for a productive discussion regarding 

professional services at this meeting.  

 

George said Council had a good conversation regarding RFPs and professional services and he 

appreciates that. He commented on job descriptions and said there is an opportunity for 

Administration to document tasks and responsibilities.  

 

CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE MEMORANDUM 

DATED JULY 28, 2022 BY THE VILLAGE LABOR ATTORNEY, GOURI G. SASHITAL, 

REGARDING A PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL MATTER 

PURSUANT TO MCL 15.268(H) 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – AUGUST 3, 2022 – PAGE 7 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 Motion by Mooney, second by Kecskemeti: 

 

WHEREAS, at the regular Village Council Meeting held on Wednesday, August 3, 2022, 

Village Council desires to go into closed session to discuss an Attorney-Client Privilege 

Memorandum by Gouri Sashital dated July 28, 2022, regarding a Public Safety Department 

personnel matter.  

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Beverly Hills hereby agrees 

to meet in Closed Session, as permitted by the Open Meeting Act MCL 15.268(h) on 

Wednesday, August 3, 2022, at 9:05 p.m. at the Village of Beverly Hills, 18500 W. 

Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, Michigan, 48025.   

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

The regular open session meeting resumed at 9:23 p.m.  

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

POTENTIAL COUNCIL ACTION ON PERSONNEL MATTER 

Motion by Mooney, second by Peddie, be it resolved, the Village Council accepts the 

recommendation of the Village labor attorney for resolution regarding a Public Safety 

Department personnel matter and authorizes the Village Manager to execute any 

documents necessary to resolve the matter.  

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to adjourn the meeting at 9:24 p.m.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

John George     Kristin Rutkowski   

Council President    Village Clerk   



TO PRESIDENT GEORGE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 08/02/2022 THROUGH 08/15/2022.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $71,329.71

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $91,048.88

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $9,572.94

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $106,787.59

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $351,217.96

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $100,625.50

TOTAL $730,582.58

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $730,582.58

GRAND TOTAL $730,582.58

C3



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/2Page: 08/12/2022 12:20 PM
User: JAY
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 08/02/2022 - 08/15/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

1,000.00 AFFORDABLE CONSTRUCTION & REMODELLIMISC85773COM08/15/2022
500.00 ALMAR CARPENTRYMISC85774COM08/15/2022
49.49 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES6021785775COM08/15/2022
300.00 AMERICAN STANDARD ROOFING LLCMISC85776COM08/15/2022
250.00 AMISHA MAHADEVAN6069885777COM08/15/2022
287.83 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS3116485778COM08/15/2022

1,520.00 APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC.5865985779COM08/15/2022
611.19 APPLIED IMAGING5328485780COM08/15/2022
411.13 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.5180285781COM08/15/2022

87,660.00 ASPHALT SPECIALIST INC.6003885782COM08/15/2022
16.02 BADGER METER INC0200085783COM08/15/2022
437.50 BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.3274885784COM08/15/2022

80,584.00 BERGER CHEVROLET5358585785COM08/15/2022
92.19 BEVERLY HILLS ACE5140985786COM08/15/2022

100,000.00 BIRMINGHAM AREA CABLE BOARD3406385787COM08/15/2022
54.74 CINTAS CORPORATION #315934785788COM08/15/2022
200.00 CITI ROOFINGMISC85789COM08/15/2022

1,135.50 CMP DISTRIBUTORS3090985790COM08/15/2022
101.85 COMCAST5143985791COM08/15/2022

27,132.78 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450085792COM08/15/2022
325.18 CONSUMERS ENERGY5082685793COM08/15/2022

1,492.00 CORE & MAIN5958985794COM08/15/2022
250.00 CORINNE SHOOP6050485795COM08/15/2022
95.00 CTS-COMPANIES5864885796COM08/15/2022
250.00 DANIEL BRENNAN6070585797COM08/15/2022
250.00 DIAN WILKINS6070685798COM08/15/2022
500.00 DIANE SLON5983585799COM08/15/2022

6,397.70 DTE ENERGY5138585800COM08/15/2022
250.00 EDUARDO BENAVIDES6053485801COM08/15/2022
604.35 EJ USA, INC.5335685802COM08/15/2022

1,118.00 ENTERPRISE COMPUTER3183085803COM08/15/2022
7,232.95 EXXONMOBIL3122885804COM08/15/2022

145.62 GRAINGER5108385805COM08/15/2022
250.00 HJ OLDENKAMP CO.6070985806COM08/15/2022
941.49 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3120285807COM08/15/2022
250.00 HOPE CALATI6070785808COM08/15/2022
290.00 HYDROCORP5895085809COM08/15/2022
880.00 JAMES HEALY5942385810COM08/15/2022
250.00 JOEL RUSCHMAN6070085811COM08/15/2022
250.00 JOHN SCHMITT6069985812COM08/15/2022
743.75 KELLER THOMA0930085813COM08/15/2022
215.46 KONE CHICAGO6049785814COM08/15/2022
250.00 LAUREN FINK6071085815COM08/15/2022
150.00 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS 5179285816COM08/15/2022
250.00 LINDA STATON5320085817COM08/15/2022
250.00 LINUS DROGS6051685818COM08/15/2022
250.00 MAYA RICHARDSON5989685819COM08/15/2022
75.00 MICHIGAN INDEPENDENT DOOR COMPANY 5932985820COM08/15/2022
50.00 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE5961485821COM08/15/2022

1,837.02 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET 5933085822COM08/15/2022
188.00 MUNIWEB5890385823COM08/15/2022
116.00 NYE UNIFORM EAST5179985824COM08/15/2022
250.00 NYLU VELLANKI5948285825COM08/15/2022
167.88 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS5154085826COM08/15/2022

39,869.83 O.C.W.R.C.5175185827COM08/15/2022
650.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CREST5973585828COM08/15/2022

215,301.58 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083085829COM08/15/2022
1,167.13 OAKLAND SCHOOLS5083885830COM08/15/2022

64.30 OBSERVER & ECCENTRIC1410085831COM08/15/2022
250.00 OLGA SHKILNYY5941685832COM08/15/2022
60.00 PTS COMMUNICATIONS6038685833COM08/15/2022

1,850.00 REVIZE LLC5953485834COM08/15/2022
250.00 RICHARD & TERESA DILES6070185835COM08/15/2022

36,856.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.1650085836COM08/15/2022
92,886.92 S.O.C.W.A.1660085837COM08/15/2022

250.00 SALLY MCGRATH6070285838COM08/15/2022
400.00 SCHOENHERR HOMESMISC85839COM08/15/2022
611.20 SOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICE3814585840COM08/15/2022
250.00 SUANNE ZAGES6070485841COM08/15/2022

1,200.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICE1770085842COM08/15/2022
60.00 TECHRADIUM, INC.5212385843COM08/15/2022

8,000.00 THOMAS J RYAN PC.3104385844COM08/15/2022
500.00 TIMLIN CONSTRUCTIONMISC85845COM08/15/2022
250.00 TODD ANGER 5919985846COM08/15/2022
250.00 TREVOR LYBECK6070385847COM08/15/2022
46.00 WALTER CURTIS COMPANY, LLC6069785848COM08/15/2022
400.00 WOODCRAFT DESIGN AND BUILD LLCMISC85849COM08/15/2022



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 2/2Page: 08/12/2022 12:20 PM
User: JAY
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 08/02/2022 - 08/15/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

COM TOTALS:

730,582.58 Total of 77 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
730,582.58 Total of 77 Checks:



B1 

 
 
 
 

 

 
To: 

 
From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Honorable Council President George; Members of Village Council 
 
  Jeff Campbell, Village Manager 
 

Volunteer Appointments to Birmingham Youth Assistance 

August 12, 2022 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Birmingham Youth Assistance forwarded a letter to the Council President and the Administration 
requesting approval from the Council for the list of 2022-2023 Youth Assistance Volunteers. The 
Council's approval is required to adhere to County Protocol. 

 

Recommended Resolutions: 
Be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council has no objections and approves the individuals listed in 
the Birmingham Youth Assistance's letter to the Council President dated July 1, 2022 to serve as 
volunteers for Birmingham Youth Assistance in fiscal year 2022-2023. 
 
 
Attachment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



*represents new members since 2018 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
Chair 
Dave Wind 
 

Vice Chair 
Ann Nazareth-Manning 
 

Secretary 
Eileen Pulker 
 

Treasurer 
Richard Stasys 
 

Past Chair 
Shelley Taub 
 
 

 

Board Members 
Andrew G. Acho 
Judith Adelman 
Det. James Balagna 
Pierre Boutros 
Mary Jo Dawson 
Jill Fill 
Kate Layton 
Det. Alex Linke 
Jennifer Rass 
Jay Reynolds 
Dr. Embekka Roberson 
Susan Robbins 
Vicki Sower 
David Walker 
 
 

Advisory Members 
Sheriff Michael Bouchard 
Jason Clinkscale 
 
Caseworker 
Catherine Womack 
 
Administrative Assistant 
Ruth Gerber 
 

July 1, 2022 
 
John George, President 
Village of Beverly Hills 
18500 W. 13 Mile Rd. 
Beverly Hills, MI  48025 
 
Dear Sponsor,  
 
Below is Birmingham Youth Assistance’s list of volunteers for fiscal year 2022-2023.    
In order to adhere to County protocol we are submitting the following names for 
approval by the Village of Beverly Hills.  
 

Dave Wind   18889 Hillcrest St., Beverly Hills 48025 
Ann Manning  4925 Malibu Dr., Bloomfield Hills 48302 
Eileen Pulker  30325 Ponds View Rd., Franklin 48025 
Dick Stasys  3711 Paddington, Troy 48084 
Shelley Taub  1959 Shore Hill Dr. Bloomfield Hills 48302 
Andy Acho  6522 Roseberry Cr., W. Bloomfield 48322 
Judy Adelman  1060 N. Glenhurst, Birmingham 48009 
Det. J. Balagna  (wk) 18600 W. 13 Mile Rd., Beverly Hills 48025 
Pierre Boutros  285 Hawthorne St., Birmingham 48009  
Mary Jo Dawson  835 Yarmouth, Bloomfield Hills 48301 
Jill Fill   (wk) 2436 W. Lincoln, F102, Birmingham 48009 

 Kate Layton  17319 Beechwood Ave., Beverly Hills 48025 
 Det. Alex Linke*  (wk) 151 Martin, Birmingham 48009 
 Jennifer Rass*  22076 W. Valley Woods Dr., Beverly Hills 48025 
 Jay Reynolds*  718 Colonial Court, Birmingham 48009 
 Dr. Embekka Roberson* (wk) 31301 Evergreen Rd., Beverly Hills 48025 
 Susan Robbins*  32351 Arlington Dr., Beverly Hills 48025 
 Vicki Sower  2996 Lanergan, Troy 48084 
 Dave Walker  4212 S. Fulton, Royal Oak 48073 

 
If you object to said applicants, please contact our office on/or before August 25, 
2022. No response is necessary if you support the aforementioned candidates. Their 
official appointment will be made by the Oakland County Circuit Court – Family 
Division Judges.  
 
Thank you for your time in this matter. 

 
Dave Wind, BYA Chair  Dick Stasys, BYA Treasurer 

Birmingham Youth Assistance  
2436 West Lincoln 
Birmingham, MI  48009 
(248) 203-4300  FAX: (248) 203-4301 
office@birminghamyouthassistance.org 

www.birminghamyouthassistance.org  

  

  



 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

JEFFREY R. CAMPBELL 

AUGUST 16, 2022 

 

 

 

 

Staff Updating – On August 11, 2022, the Village hired a new, permanent Public Works 

Director, Neil Johnston.  Mr. Johnston has over 13 years of experience of public works 

experience in the City of Clawson and City of Grosse Pointe.  More specifically, for two 

plus years, Mr. Johnston has been the Public Service Supervisor in Grosse Pointe, 

overseeing the Water and Sewer System as well as the Parks and Recreation 

Department.  He is a certified arborist and S-2 Waterworks System Operator.  He also 

serves as a Captain for Clawson’s Volunteer Fire Department.  Mr. Johnston will start 

working with the Village in mid-September.  The Planning and Zoning Administrator 

position will be posted next week. 

 

 

Safest City Award - The Village has been notified by the organization Safewise that 
Beverly Hills ranks as the 31st safest community in Michigan. This ranking is up from 36th 
last year.  Beverly Hills has also received the following recognitions: 
 

• #7 Best Place to Raise a Family - Niche 

• #7 Best Suburb to Buy a House in Michigan – Niche 

• Top 5 Safest Cities in Michigan (#4) – alarm.com 
 
 
Office Closed/Trash Schedule – Village offices will be closed on Monday, September 
5th in observance of Labor Day. Trash collection will be moved back one day for that 
week.  
 
 

Movie Night in Beverly Park – The annual movie night in the Park will be on Thursday, 
August 18th. The movie will be Sing 2. Residents are encouraged to bring their own 
blankets and chairs. The Village would like to thank Birmingham Public Schools Early 
Learning for providing refreshments for the event.  The show will start at dusk. 



Beverly Hills Public Safety 
Activity Report 

July 28th- Aug 11th,2022   

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently 
looking for applicants for Public Safety 
Officer.  Please visit our website, 
www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you 
qualify. 

• Please, do your part with crime prevention 
by locking your cars and do not leave the 
keys/ fob in the car.  

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

•   301 Calls for Service. 

•   92 Tickets issued. 

•   18 Arrests.  

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Wires Down on Hill Crest. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Parking Complaint at Medical Village. 

• Prisoner Transport from Birmingham PD to Beverly 
Hills PD. 

• Medical on Hampton. 

• Peace Officer Detail on Fairfax. 

• Retail Fraud on Southfield. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Saxon and Beaconsfield. 

• PBT at the front desk. 

• Motor Carrier Traffic Stop at Locherbie and 
Southfield. 

• Traffic Accident on 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Operation Medicine Cabinet. 

• Animal Complaint on Corsaut. 

• Alarm on Beverly. 

• A vehicle was stopped for an expired license at 
Southfield and 14 Mile. The driver was found to be 
suspended and was taken into custody without 
incident. The subject was cited and released at the 
scene. 

• Alarm on Amherst. 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/


• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Beaconsfield and Saxon. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Wires Down at Southfield and Locherbie. 

• Domestic Violence arrest on Beechwood. 

• Crime Prevention on Evergreen and Wilshire. 

• PBT at the front desk. 

• A vehicle was stopped at Southfield and 13 Mile for 
an expire plate. The driver was found to be 
suspended and was taken into custody without 
incident. The vehicle was impounded and the subject 
was cited & released at the scene. 

• Larceny from a vehicle reported in Huntley Square 
Apartments. 

• Suspicious Circumstances in Huntley Square 
Apartments. 

• Road Hazard removed at Old Coach and Evergreen. 

• Reckless driving reported at 14 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Suspicious Circumstances reported on Sheridan. 

• Extra Patrol in Beverly Park after hours. 

• Confiscated Property report at Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Parking Complaint on Sheridan and Amherst. 

• Solicitor Complaint in Beverly Park. 

• Medical on Amherst. 

• Animal Complaint at Beverly Park. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Crime Prevention at Evergreen and Ronsdale. 

• Crime Prevention at Evergreen and Wilshire. 

• A driver was stopped for swerving over the traffic lines 
at Southfield and Kirkshire. The driver displayed signs 
of intoxication and failed multiple sobriety tests. The 
driver was placed under arrest for drunk driving and 
the vehicle was impounded. 

• PBT at the front desk. 

• Fire Truck checks at the station. 

• Alarm on Riverside. 

• Natural Gas Leak reported on Hummel. 

• Reckless Driving reported on Greenfield and 
Charrington. 

• Crossing Guard detail on 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Bellvine Trail. 

• Assist Birmingham PD with a domestic fight on Martin 
and Pierce. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 



• Radar Detail on Wilshire and Evergreen. 

• Suspicious Person on Evergreen. 

• Crime Prevention on 14 Mile and Southfield. 

• A vehicle was stopped for having a headlight out at 
Southfield and 13 Mile. The driver was found to be 
suspended with multiple warrants and was taken into 
custody without incident. All jurisdictions on the 
warrants told us to advise the subject. The vehicle was 
impounded and the subject was cited and released at 
the scene.  

• Citizen Assist on Hill Crest. 

• Larceny out of an unlocked vehicle on Birwood. 

• Crime Prevention on Fairfax. 

• Larceny of wheels and tires from a vehicle on 
Kirkshire. 

• Informational report taken at the station. 

• Vandalism report taken at Groves High School. 

• Commercial Alarm on 13 Mile. 

• Traffic Accident at Groves High School. 

• Assisted Oakland County on 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Buttonwood. 

• Vehicle Lockout at Groves High School. 

• Speeding vehicles complaint on Westlady and 
Smallwood. 

• Radar Detail on Lahser and Hillview. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Pierce and Beverly. 

• Larceny out of an unlocked vehicle on Dunblaine. 

• Road Hazard removed from Elizabeth and Rutland. 

• Crime Prevention at Faircrest and Saxon. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Madison and Buckingham. 

• Crime Prevention at Birmingham and Beverly. 

• A driver was stopped for speeding at 13 Mile and 
Southfield. The driver was suspended and the 
passenger had a warrant. Both subjects were taken 
into custody without incident. The passenger was 
turned over to Bloomfield PD and the driver was cited 
& released at the scene. A methamphetamine pipe was 
confiscated from the vehicle. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Greenfield. 

• Informational Report taken at the station. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Evergreen. 

• Crime Prevention on Kirkshire and Southfield. 

• Crime Prevention on Warwick and Norchester. 

• Crime Prevention on Pierce and Kinross. 



• Crime Prevention Pierce and Kirkshire. 

• Crime Prevention on Sheridan and Madoline. 

• Lift Assist on Hampton. 

• Extra Patrol at Queen of Martyrs after hours. 

• Crime Prevention on Greenfield and Auburn. 

• Crime Prevention on Birmingham and Beechwood. 

• Crime Prevention in the Georgetown Subdivision. 

• Extra Patrol in the Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Crime Prevention at 14 Mile and Edgewood. 

• Suspicious Vehicle at Amherst and Greenfield. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Queen of Martyrs. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Pierce and Beverly. 

• Motorist Assist on 13 Mile and Lahser. 

• Traffic Accident at 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Crime Prevention at 14 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly School. 

• Crime Prevention at Queen of Martyrs. 

• Extra Patrol at Queen of Martyrs for voting. 

• Lift Assist on Hampton. 

• Radar Detail on Plumwood and Smallwood. 

• Suspicious Person on Elizabeth and Pierce. 

• Suspicious Person on Birwood. 

• Reckless Driving complaint on Lahser and 14 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Berkshire School. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Suspicious Person at 14 Mile and Southfield. 

• Medical on Embassy. 

• Miscellaneous Detail at 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Reckless Driving complaint at Evergreen and 14 Mile. 

• A driver was pulled over for crossing over the middle 
lane at 13 Mile and Southfield. The driver showed signs 
of intoxication and failed multiple field sobriety tests. 
The driver also had multiple warrants out for his arrest 
and was taken into custody without incident.  

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Minors In Possession of alcohol at Kirkshire and 
Birmingham. Two subjects were taken into custody in 
the early morning hours for being visibly intoxicated. 
The subjects were cited and turned over to their 
parents without incident. 

• Suspicious Person on Sheridan. 



• Crime Prevention on Sheridan and Lauderdale. 

• Crime Prevention on Pierce and Madoline. 

• Officers were dispatched to Auburn Hills to pick up a 
subject with one of our warrants. The subject was 
turned over to us without incident and transported 
back to our station. The subject was able to post bond 
and was then released with a new court date. 

• Suspicious Person at Locherbie and Southfield. 

• Hospice Death on Rivers Edge.  

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School for student 
drop off. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School for student 
pick up. 

• Suspicious Circumstance at Groves High School. 

• Welfare Check on Meadow Lane. 

• Medical on Mayfair Lane. 

• Road Hazard removed on Evergreen and Old Pond. 

• Crime Prevention at Churchill and Walmer. 

• Crime Prevention at Madison and Birwood. 

• Tree in the road on Mayfair Lane. 

• Extra Patrol at Bedford and Riverside. 

• Crime Prevention at 14 Mile and Pierce. 

• Crime Prevention at Lahser and Nottingham. 

• Crime Prevention at Kirkshire and Greenfield. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• License Plate Confiscated at Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Locherbie and Buckingham. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Crime Prevention at Kirkshire and Pierce. 

• Crime Prevention at Pierce and Beverly. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Evergreen and Waltham. 

• Extra Patrol at Groves High School after hours. 

• Radar Detail at 13 Mile and Churchill. 

• Suspicious Person on Southfield Road. 

• Suspicious Person on Birwood and Greenfield. 

• Assist Other Department at Birwood and Greenfield. 

• Crime Prevention at Pierce and Buckingham. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Walmer. 

• Crime Prevention on Churchill. 

• Crime Prevention on Downing Place. 

• Commercial Fire Alarm at Bed, Bath and Beyond. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Extra Patrol at Greenfield School. 

• Wires down across 13 Mile and Kennoway. 



• Prisoner Transport from the 46th District court to the 
station for a bond violation. Subject taken into custody 
and then turned over to Oakland County Jail. 

• Road Hazard on Evergreen and Beverly. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Ronsdale and Evergreen. 

• A vehicle was stopped for travelling without any 
headlights on at night in a rainstorm at Southfield and 
Dunblaine. The driver was found to be suspended with 
multiple warrants and was taken into custody without 
incident. The vehicle was impounded and the subject 
was cited & released at the scene per the warrant 
holding jurisdictions. 

• Crime Prevention at Queen of Martyrs. 

•  A found wallet was turned into the station. 

• Injured deer reported at Lahser and 13 Mile. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Lahser and 14 Mile. 

• Extra Patrol at Berkshire School after hours. 

• Crime Prevention on Southfield. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Gate secured at Douglas Evans Nature Preserve. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Saxon and Norchester. 

• Crime Prevention at Evergreen and Waltham. 

• Crime Prevention at Queen of Martyrs. 

• Crime Prevention on Pierce and 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Birwood. 

• Extra Patrol at Berkshire School after hours. 

• Subdivision check at the Westwood Subdivision. 

• Extra Patrol in the area of Pierce and Kirkshire. 

• Found property report taken at the station. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Pierce. 

• Malicious Damage to a vehicle on Tremont. 

• Medical on Kennoway Court. 

• Traffic Accident at Southfield and Beverly. 

• Medical in the lobby of the police station. 

• Animal Complaint on Beverly. 

• A vehicle was stopped for an expired plate at 
Southfield and Beverly. The driver was found to be 
suspended and was taken into custody without 
incident. The vehicle was impounded and the subject 
was a cited & released at the scene. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beaconsfield and Saxon. 

• Medical on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Birwood. 

• Wires Down on Southview. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 



• Assisted Royal Oak PD with an injury accident at 13 
Mile and Greenfield. 

• Crime Prevention at Groves High School. 

• Crime Prevention at Pierce and 14 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Lahser and Hampton. 

• Crime Prevention at Evergreen and Waltham. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Greenfield. 

• Crime Prevention at Pierce and Buckingham. 

• Assist Citizen on Southfield. 

• Crime Prevention on 13 Mile and Lincolnshire. 

• Crime Prevention at Birmingham and Beverly. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield and Birwood. 

• Medical on Verona Circle. 

• Animal Complaint on Reedmere. 

• Medical on Vernon Drive. 

• Fire Alarm at Berkshire School. 

• Mutual Aid residential fire assisted Franklin FD. 

• Alarm on Embassy. 

• Animal Complaint on Southfield. 

• Citizen Assist on Embassy. 

• Motorist Assist on 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Medical on Embassy. 

• Larceny from a vehicle in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Animal Complaint on Westlady. 

• Traffic Complaint at 14 Mile and Eastlady. 

• Motorist Assist on Lahser. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beaconsfield and Saxon. 

• Alarm on Embassy. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Radar Detail on Evergreen and Waltham. 

• Alarm on Embassy. 

• Suspicious Person on Birwood. 

• A driver was stopped for running a red light at 14 Mile 
and Southfield. The driver showed signs of intoxication 
and failed multiple field sobriety tests. The driver was 
taken into custody for drunk driving without incident. 

• Citizen Assist on Fairfax. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Pierce. 

• Animal Complaint at Beverly Park. 

• Informational report taken at the police station. 

• Welfare Check at Mission Point. 

• Medical on Beverly. 

• Assist Road Commission with traffic light out at 13 
Mile and Greenfield. 



• Traffic Detail at 13 Mile and Greenfield. 

• Fire Truck Checks at the station. 

• Motorist Assist on 14 Mile. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Crime Prevention at Madison and Birwood. 

• Crime Prevention at Riverside and Dunblaine. 

• A driver was stopped for running a red light at 13mile 
and Southfield. The driver was found to be suspended 
and taken into custody without incident. The vehicle 
was impounded at the subject was cited & released at 
the scene. 

• Crime Prevention at Pierce and Madoline. 

• Assisted Birmingham PD with search for larceny 
suspects in the area of Pierce and 14 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield and Birwood. 

• Crime Prevention at Wilshire and Sunset. 

• Crime Prevention at Pierce and Reedmere. 

• Extra Patrol at Greenfield School after hours. 

• Wires Down over garage on Locherbie. 

• Harassing Communications report on Sheridan. 

• Citizen Assist on 14 Mile. 

• Gun Permit issued at the station. 

• Citizen Assist on 14 Mile and Southfield. 

• A vehicle was stopped for an expired license plate at 
13 Mile and Evergreen. The driver was found to be 
suspended with a warrant and was taken custody 
without incident. The jurisdiction with the warrant had 
us just advise the subject. The subject was cited and 
released at the scene. 

• Suspicious Persons on Southfield. 

• Motorist Assist on 13 Mile and Lahser. 

• Radar Detail at 14 Mile and Bellvine Trail. 

• Assist Berkley PD with and arrest on Beechwood. 

• Crime Prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Crime Prevention at Norchester and Beverly. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Lahser and 14 Mile. 

• Extra Patrol at Groves School after hours. 

• Extra Patrol at Queen of Martyrs after hours. 

• Crime Prevention at Lincolnshire and 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious Persons at Birwood and Greenfield. 

• Crime Prevention at Pierce and Kirkshire. 

• Crime Prevention at Charrington and Greenfield. 

• Found Property report on Beechwood. 



• A vehicle was stopped for defective equipment at 
Lahser and Dover. The driver was found to be 
suspended and had multiple warrants. The 
jurisdictions with the warrants had us just advise the 
subject. The subject was cited and released at the 
scene. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Animal Complaint on 13 Mile and Churchill. 

• Traffic Accident on 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Crime Prevention on Riverside and Evergreen. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Southfield. 

• Beverly Park closed for the night. 

• Crime Prevention on Riverbank and Lahser. 

• Suspicious Vehicles at Greenfield School after hours. 

• Crime Prevention at Pierce and 13 Mile. 

• Crime Prevention at Charrington and Greenfield. 

• Extra Patrol at Woodside Athletic Club after hours. 

• Crime Prevention at Beverly Hills Academy after 
hours. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm at Huntley Square 
Apartments. 

• Suspicious Circumstances at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield School. 

• Radar Detail on Lahser and Riverview. 

• Crime Prevention at Market Fresh. 

• Crime Prevention at T.J.Maxx. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beaconsfield and Saxon. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Crime Prevention at Greenfield and Beverly. 

• Radar Detail on Greenfield. 

• Radar Detail on 14 Mile. 

• Animal Complaint on Bellvine Trail. 

• Utility pole on fire on Mayfair Lane. 

• Beverly Park Closed for the night. 

• Extra Patrol requested on Birwood. 

• Crime Prevention on Churchill and Walmer. 

• Crime Prevention at Bates and Beechwood. 

• Crime Prevention at13 Mile and Lincolnshire. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Evergreen and Waltham. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FIRE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES   
 

• 11 EMS Call - Medical. 

• 4 Power Line Down. 

• 2 Lift Assist/Invalid Assist. 

• 2 Fire Alarms. 

• 1 Natural gas leak investigation. 

• 1 CO Alarm. 

• 2 Weekly Apparatus Checks. 

• Supervise Midnight Platoons 3 and 4. 

• Bi-Weekly NFIRS data export uploaded to FEMA. 

• Submit 2022 Quarter 2 EQIP Data Reporting to the 
Oakland County Medical Control Authority. 

 
 
DETECTIVE BUREAU AND SCHOOL LIAISON 
 

• Follow up with Farmington PD-Larceny of Leaf Blower 

• Follow up with Retail Fraud at Market Fresh. 

• Attended Polygraph at Oakland County Prosecutor's 
Office. 

• Took Squad to Suburban Ford for maintenance 

• Received Disposition Report from OC-Updated all 
Reports on Disposition. 

• Traffic Conference at 46th district Court. 

• Court Innovations at 46th District Court. 

• Det. Balagna assisted training at Gun Range 

• 2 OWI tickets issued. 

• Pediatric Trauma Training. 

• Investigate Harassment/ Stalking case. 

• Attended Care House Forensic Interview. 

• Took In Custody Domestic Violence to Oakland 
County Prosecutor-Weekend.  

 

Contacted about a long-lost relative’s 
inheritance? Hold on a minute 

By Joseph Ferrari August 10, 2022 

 The FTC has been getting reports of people getting letters in 

the mail from a law firm. They are, they say, looking for the 

javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-1&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B5%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B5%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-1&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-1&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')


heir of a multi-million-dollar inheritance. And they think it might 

be you. (Spoiler alert: it’s not.) 

 Here’s what they offer: they’ll split the inheritance between 

you, their law firm, and some charities. One other thing: they 

say you have to keep this information secret and reach out to 

them by email — immediately. 

 So what’s really happening? This is not a lawyer — it’s a 

scammer. And if you email them, they’ll probably try to get 

your personal information, like your Social Security or bank 

account numbers, your money — or both. And that 

inheritance? It doesn’t exist. 

 Here’s what to do if you get one of these letters: 

   * Don’t respond. Keep your money — and your information 

— to yourself. Never send money or information to a stranger 

who promises big rewards. That’s always a scam. 

   *Pass this information on to a friend. You probably throw 

away these kinds of letters. But you probably know someone 

who could use a friendly reminder. 

   *Report it to the FTC at ReportFraud.ftc.gov. 

 

  Don’t click on that random text. It’s a scam 

By Gema de las Heras 

August 8, 2022 

 Sorry to burst your bubble. That unexpected text from the 

Postal Service (USPS), Costco, or The Home Depot telling 

you about an unclaimed package or a survey you can 

complete to claim a freebie is NOT from them. It’s a scam. 

 The FTC has seen a spike in reports from people getting text 

messages that look like they’re from well-known names like 

USPS, Costco, or The Home Depot and others. Spoiler alert: 

they’re from impersonators. The details vary, but the 

scammers are after the same thing: your money and your 

personal information. You may get a text from scammers 

pretending to be USPS and asking you to confirm your debit 

card details so you can get an undelivered package. Or you 

might get texts about a chance to win a free gift card or a 

power tool. To claim your “reward,” you’re told to click on the 



link, answer some questions, and pay for shipping. Don’t do 

it. 

 If you click on those links and submit your card information, 

you’ll ending up with nothing — but you’ll find unauthorized 

charges posted to your account. 

 No matter what the unexpected text says, the advice is the 

same. 

    *Don’t click on links or respond to unexpected texts — 

including ones asking you to fill out surveys to get free items. 

If you think it could be legit, contact the company using a 

website or phone number you know is real. Don’t use the 

information in the text message. 

   *Don’t pay to get a package redelivered. The real USPS 

won’t contact you out of the blue about a delivery (unless you 

submitted a request first and give a tracking number) — and 

they’ll never demand payment to redeliver a package. 

 Already paid or gave your information to a scammer? Check 

out What to Do If You Were Scammed to learn more about 

asking for a refund. And see what to do next if your identity 

has been stolen.  

 

 
 



MOVIE IN
THE PARK

T H E  P A R K S  &  R E C R E A T I O N  B O A R D  P R E S E N T S

Featuring Sing 2!

Thursday, August 18, 2022
Beverly Park

18801 Beverly Road
Beverly Hills, MI 48025

Special thanks to Birmingham Public
Schools Early Learning for providing

refreshments for the event!

Free to attend!
Show starts at dusk!

8.18.22Movie in the Park


	Agenda 08162022 (color)
	C1 Draft Council Minutes 08032022
	C3 Review and file bills recapped 08.15.2022
	08.16.2022 Cover Sheet
	CHK

	B1 BYA Volunteers Memo and Letter
	B1 Memo.BYA.Volunteers.20222023
	C4 BYA Volunteers

	Managers Report 08-16-22
	BHPS Biweekly Activity August 11th 2022
	Info Movie in the Park August 2022

